

Tye Rollins

Interested in full or part time RN positions

Flowood, MS 39232

tyetrollins@gmail.com

+1 601 812 8217

Fourteen years of clinical RN experience in Med Surg, Tele & Step Down Tele. Eight years of experience as a Family Nurse Practitioner in Family Medicine/ Primary Care, Chronic Disease Management & Urgent Care. . Experienced Nurse Educator with over ten years of experience independently teaching AHA BLS/Pediatric First Aid & CPR as an AHA Instructor.

Ability to learn quickly; experience working as a team and autonomously.

Open to providing coverage for both weekends & after hours.

Experienced in using a variety of EMR; computer charting systems

Excellent communication, organizational, management and computer skills.

Willing to relocate to: Birmingham, AL - Jackson, MS -

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Family Nurse Practitioner

Advance Care

February 2018 to Present

Part time Independent NP providing primary care services & disability screenings for veterans.

Registered Nurse, Per Diem

Prime Care Nurse Staffing - Jackson, MS

December 2014 to Present

Contract & Travel RN providing direct patient care for patients in acute care settings: High Observation LTAC units (Vents/Trach care), Med/Surg ,Med/Surg Telemetry Units,Geri-Psych, Private Duty Nursing, Pediatric (G-tube & Vents) and within Nursing Home settings

Travel Nurse

SnapNurse - Atlanta, GA

August 2021 to March 2022

Crisis travel NP & RN providing patient care in an inpatient setting for Med Surg, Step Down & Tele units.

Travel Nurse

Krucial Staffing - Overland Park, KS

January 2021 to April 2021

Travel Nurse in Med Surg, Tele Units for COVID crisis relief efforts in Houston and Austin Texas (Memorial Hermann and Seton Hospitals)

Family Nurse Practitioner (Part-time)

Magnolia Medical Clinic - Yazoo City, MS

February 2019 to January 2021

Part time independent Nurse Practitioner in rural health clinics, providing COVID testing, primary care, chronic disease management, telemedicine & disability screenings, urgent care, GYN/prenatal services, general pediatric care & pediatric screening from birth & up

Family Nurse Practitioner

Jackson Hinds Health Center - Jackson, MS
January 2015 to July 2019

Independent Nurse Practitioner in underserved inner city and rural health clinics, providing primary care, chronic disease management, urgent care, GYN/prenatal services, general pediatric care & pediatric screening from birth & up

Family Nurse Practitioner

Renew Health and Wellness Clinic - Houston, TX
June 2014 to January 2015

Independent Nurse Practitioner in underserved inner city Health clinic, providing primary care, chronic disease management, urgent care, GYN/prenatal services, general pediatric care & pediatric screening from birth & up

Registered Nurse

Pulse Staffing Agency - Houston, TX
May 2011 to December 2014

Contract & Travel RN providing direct patient care for ER, Chest Pain Ops, Med Sur, Cardiac IMU, Oncology Units, Inpatient addiction/acute detox, Private Duty Nursing Care and Home Hospice

Float Registered Nurse

Memorial Hermann Hospital - Houston, TX
May 2011 to December 2014

Travel Float RN providing direct patient care for ER/Chest Pain Ops, Med Sur, Inpatient Hospice, Cardiac IMU, General Medicine, Telemetry, Oncology units and Geriatric Care units

Registered Nurse (PRN)

Tulane University Medical Center - New Orleans, LA
June 2008 to May 2011

Travel Inpatient Float RN for general Med/Surg, Tele, Psych, Step Down and Tulane Abdominal Transplant Unit (TATU).

Registered Nurse

VA Medical Center - Jackson, MS
February 2008 to December 2010

Direct patient care for Med-Surg/Tele & Oncology Units

Education

Master of Science in Nursing

Prairie View A & M University - Houston, TX
August 2011 to May 2014

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Union University - Germantown, TN

August 2009 to December 2010

Associate of Science in Nursing

Meridian Community College - Meridian, MS

January 2006 to December 2007

Nursing Licenses

RN

Expires: December 2022

State: MS

CNP

Expires: December 2022

State: MS

Skills

- Family Nurse Practitioner: Experience working autonomously as an independent Primary Care Provider managing and providing care for pediatrics, adolescences, adults, geriatrics and women of the reproductive age in a clinical setting Experience in managing/treating acute/chronic illnesses, diabetes, asthma, hyperlipidemia, hypertension, heart disease, anticoagulation, pregnancy, pre-conception, prenatal and postpartum care, STD testing /treatment, reproductive health (contraception management, hormone therapy), well-woman care, care during peri-menopause/ menopause, obesity (weight loss treatment), pain management, gout, fractures, lacerations, animal bites, sprains/strains, hypo-hyperthyroidism, mental health, HIV/AIDS, TB, Hepatitis, Respiratory diseases (URI, Croup, Bronchitis, C.O.P.D, pneumonia), smoking cessation Clinical procedures: suturing, ingrown toe nail removal, diabetic foot care, diabetic wound care, foreign object removal, staple/suture removal, breast exams, PAP/Pelvic exams, IUD/Implanon insertion & removal, wound incision & drainage, lancing of abscess, trigger point injections, school/employment physical exams, order/ interpret diagnostic & therapeutic tests; MS TB Certificated Provider Additional skills: experience in providing care for pediatric patients in school-base clinic setting and medical mobile unit; experience rounding for patients of assisted living facilities, LTACs, and hospitals; providing on call coverage for after-hour clinic calls; providing referrals for specialists and home health/hospice services (7 years)
- Registered Nurse Experience: Skilled Nursing facilities w/Memory Care- experience as RN Supervisor, Medication/Wound Care Nurse, assistant to MDS/Medicare Nurse Acute Care Hospitals-experience working as Charge Nurse, Nurse Preceptor, Staff Nurse: IMU/Step Down, Med-Surg., Telemetry, Inpatient Hospice, Acute Geriatric Psychiatric (ACE), Orthopedics, Renal, Gastro-Intestinal/ Genito-Urinary, Oncology, Post-Surg Women's/Post-Partum, Outpatient Pain Management/SDS, Circulating nurse Long-term care facilities-experience working within LTAC facilities, Select Specialty/ICON/ Promise Private Duty/Home Health/Hospice- experience working as private duty RN, Field RN and On-call Nurse w/home hospice Education- CPR Educator in an acute care hospital education department (10+ years)
- Urgent Care
- RN
- Pain Management
- Primary Care
- Internal Medicine
- Suturing
- BLS

- PowerPoint
- Nurse Practitioner
- Epic
- EMR
- Acls
- Excel
- pediatric
- Family Nurse Practitioner
- Healthcare
- training
- Medication Administration
- Triage
- Cerner
- Laboratory Experience
- Patient Care
- Critical Care Experience
- Phlebotomy
- Venipuncture
- Managed Care
- Supervising Experience
- Home Care
- ICD-10
- Clinical Nursing (10+ years)
- Medical Office Experience
- Management
- Employee Orientation
- Nurse Management

Certifications and Licenses

Family Nurse Practitioner

May 2014 to Present

AANP Board Certified Family Nurse Practitioner

Advanced Practice Registered Nurse (APRN)

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification

AED Certification

CPR Certification

DEA Certification

Compact State Nurse License

Groups

AANP

May 2014 to Present